From: @argyll-bute.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 September 2018 14:27

To I

Cc: ‘argyll@messagestore.co.uk’

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Care Homes argyllbuteir:8988 [OFFICIAL]

This message originated from outside your organisation

Classification: OFFICIAL

oea [

Request for information: Care Homes
Reference: argyllbuteir:8988.

| refer to your request for information which was dealt with in terms of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act
2002 (FOISA).

| have provided the following information in fulfilment of your request:

The current gross weekly rate for all Local Authority homes is £1243.90. (prior to any deduction for Free Personal
Care). We currently have eight self-funding service users in our homes as below.

No of Clients | Average Weekly Cost
Eadar Glinn Residential Home 2 £1243.90
Gortonvogie Residential Home 4 £1243.90
Struan Lodge Residential Home 2 £1243.90
Total 8 £1243.90

If you are dissatisfied with the way in which your request for information has been dealt with you are entitled to
request a review by writing to the Executive Director Customer Services, Argyll and Bute Council, Kilmory,
Lochgilphead, Argyll PA31 8RT, or by email to foi@argyll-bute.gov.uk.

Your request for review must state your name and address for correspondence, specify the request for information
to which your request for review relates and why you are dissatisfied with the response.

You must make your request for review not later than 40 working days after the expiry of the 20 working day period
for response to your initial request by the Council, or not later than 40 working days after the receipt by you of the
information provided, any fees notice issued or any notification of refusal or partial refusal.

if you make an application for review and remain dissatisfied with the way in which the review has been dealt with
you are entitled to make an application to the Scottish Information Commissioner, Kinburn Castle, Doubledykes
Road, St Andrews, Fife KY16 9DS (Tel: _l for a further review. You can now do this online here

- www.itspublicknowledge.info/Appeal.

You must make representation to the Scottish Information Commissioner no later than 6 months after the date of
receipt by you of the notice or decision you are dissatisfied with or within 6 months of the expiry of the period of 20
working days from receipt by the Council of your request for review.



Yours sincerely

HSCP Performance & Information Team
Argyll & Bute Health and Social Care Partnership

www.argyll-bute.co.uk

Argyll and Bute Council classify the sensitivity of emails according to the Government Security
Classifications.

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee
indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not disclose,
copy or deliver this message to anyone and any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.

In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions,
conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official business of Argyll and

Bute Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.

All communications sent to or from Argyll and Bute Council may be subject to recording and/or monitoring
in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses, vandals and malicious content.



